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1 January 13, 2010 1 the window frame, thisis all something which
2 COMMISSIONER: 2 has been developed as part of the recognition
3 Q. Good morning, ladiesand gentlemen. Areyou 3 by the trainers, by the industry, by C-NLOPB,
4 ready, Mr. Earle? 4 that we're dealing with unique circumstances
5 EARLE, Q.C.: 5 here and that we have to consider issues of
6 Q. Good morning, gentlemen. 6 escape from ahelicopter, largely in the
7 MR. SACUTA: 7 context of a downing over water. Would you
8 A. Good morning. 8 agree with that?
9 MR. VOKEY: 9 MR. SACUTA:
10 A. Good morning. 10 A. What | would say isthat the primary egress
11 MR. PRITCHARD: 11 would always be the preferred egress during
12 A. Good morning. 12 any landing situation, whether it was on land
13 EARLE, Q.C:: 13 or at sea. There may be circumstances, such
14 Q. Inyour presentation, gentlemen, you reviewed 14 asan inversion of ahelicopter, where the
15 the regulatory environment as it impacted on 15 primary egress points may not be possible, and
16 the provision of helicopter services, and 16 that’ s where the secondary egress points, the
17 looking at those you’ ve referred to, it seems 17 windows along each row of seats would be the
18 tome that Transport Canada doesnot take 18 secondary egress point.
19 particular cognizance of the over water part 19 EARLE, Q.C::
20 of theflight service, if you will, inthat 20 Q. Yeah. Would you not agree that -- | mean, the
21 it'snot Transport Canada, but C-NLOPB that 21 conclusion to reach from the testimony of the
22 requires the floatation, and do you gentlemen 22 people at the Marine Ingtitute is that if the
23 have a similar understanding? 23 helicopter submerges, unless you happen to be
24 MR.VOKEY: 24 adjacent to one of these primary egress
25 A. That’'sinthe C-NLOPB regulations, yes. 25 points, which if we're looking at the diagram
Page 2 Page 4
1 EARLE, Q.C. 1 to your right, Mr. Sacuta, it's the A, B, C,
2 Q. Yeah. Asl understand from what you’'ve shown | 2 and D points, and unlessyou're adjacent to
3 us, Transport Canada focuses on airframe, 3 oneof those ina submerged or submerging
4 airworthiness, focuses on the helideck for 4 helicopter, you' d better be able to get out a
5 landing, they seem to be very specific about 5 window because you're going to be struggling
6 that, wants certification and that sort of 6 with the buoyant forces of water and you're
7 thing, but they address thingslike egress 7 going to be dealing with the fact that you are
8 from a land perspective, and that as | 8 now in the dark under water, and redly it's
9 understand it, Transport Canada, really 9 quite problematic to think that you would get
10 doesn’'t consider the windows and the egress 10 one of those primary points unless you happen
11 through the windows in the picture, so long as 11 to be adjacent to it?
12 there are three pointsof egressfrom the 12 MR. SACUTA:
13 helicopter. Isthat your understanding as 13 A. Wearetrained that in an inversion situation,
14 well? 14 your egress point becomes your window, the
15 MR. SACUTA: 15 window that you are besides, whether it's
16 A. It'scertainly my understanding that Transport 16 immediately beside you or in the row beside
17 Canada has arequirement for primary egress, 17 you in the case of two passengers sitting in a
18 and theprimary egressis for threeon a 18 row.
19 helicopter, and the S-92 hasfour primary 19 EARLE, Q.C.
20 egress points. 20 Q. Yeah. Now did | understand your evidence, Mr.
21 EARLE, Q.C. 21 Sacuta, to be that the decision had been made
22 Q. Yeah, and that the whole concept of egress by 22 that the training would be on a level such
23 the windowsand the methodology which the |23 that it would be applicable not to a specific
24 people from the Marine Institute described, 24 helicopter airframe type, but on a more
25 obtaining your reference point, taking hold of 25 general level so that people would be equipped
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1 with the essential strategiesfor escapein a 1 opportunity.

2 submersion or submerging situation 2 EARLE, Q.C:

3 irrespective of the helicopter type? 3 Q. You fellows havea wonderful way of not

4 MR. SACUTA: 4 answering the questions, at least the way |

5 A. What | said was that the current training that 5 want them answered. Does that mean that you

6 we undergo is not aircraft specific, that the 6 have accepted the recommendation in principle

7 main benefit wasto provide the individual 7 and you' re working towards implementation?

8 with the required stepsto exit the aircraft 8 MR. SACUTA:

9 in an inversion situation. 9 A. We'recontinuing towork with the training
10 EARLE, Q.C:: 10 providersto determine the best go-forward
11 Q. That'sthe current training? 11 improvement opportunities, and as | mentioned
12 MR. SACUTA: 12 in my testimony in my closing yesterday, one
13 A. Yes, at the Marine Institute. 13 of the issues we're willing to work as part of
14 EARLE, Q.C: 14 Phase 1B isthe fidelity of that training.

15 Q. AttheMarinelnstitute, and Mr. Roil in his 15 EARLE, Q.C.:

16 questions to you used the term "fidelity" in 16 Q. Okay, soyou see adirection suggested, you're

17 terms of the accuracy of the HUET vis-a-vis 17 attracted to the direction, but let’s see how

18 the particular aircraft that is being used at 18 practical it isto moveinthat direction,

19 the time, and you indicated that that was the 19 would that be afair summary of where you are?

20 current training, but 1 looked at your 20 MR. SACUTA:

21 Aviation Safety Team -- Aviation Safety Review |21 A. Yes.

22 Team Report, and that’s Exhibit P-00117/200. 22 EARLE, Q.C.:

23 If we could -- sorry, it’s 0017/000, and it's 23 Q. Okay, thank you. Now if we could go to Slide

24 page 25. Just takeit back to 24, so we can 24 61, and | think 62, of your presentation, and

25 seewhat the beginning of the section is, 25 | think, Mr. Vokey, you were the one who dealt
Page 6 Page 8

1 please. You see thisis Section 6.0, the 1 with this dlide.

2 recommendations, and page 25, the 2 MR.VOKEY:

3 recommendationsyou'll -- six bullets down, 3 A. That'scorrect.

4 starting with the words, "Work with Marine 4 EARLE, Q.C:

5 Institute”. 5 Q. AndI'm looking at Item#3, and | sense a

6 MR. SACUTA: 6 difference between your evidence and what’s

7 A. Yes, wereviewed this yesterday. 7 stated here. You indicated, and correct meif

8 EARLE, Q.C. 8 I’'m wrong, but my understanding of your

9 Q. Anditwould appear to me that, again to use 9 evidence isthat freight should not be in the
10 Mr. Rail’s words, that this recommendation 10 passenger compartment.

11 actually moves inthe direction of a great 11 MR. VOKEY:

12 degree of fidelity tothe S92 and actual 12 A. I’'mmissing something there again.

13 flight conditions intermsof thetraining, 13 EARLE, Q.C:

14 and | wonder could you tell us what the status 14 Q. 62. Arewelooking at 627

15 of this recommendation is? Isit- hasit 15 REGISTRAR:

16 been accepted, isit up for consideration, has 16 A. 61and62.

17 it been rejected? 17 EARLE, Q.C::

18 MR. SACUTA: 18 Q. Yes, | sadwewant tolook at 61 and 62.
19 A. There was a review of both the Marine 19 We'relooking at 62 now?

20 Institute and Survival Systems done, ajoint 20 REGISTRAR:

21 review with the report that was issued with 21 A. Right now, yes.

22 some follow-up recommendations, and | believe |22 EARLE, Q.C.:

23 we're continuing to work with the training 23 Q. Yes, and that'swhat | want Mr. Vokey to look
24 providersto try to identify what the next 24 at.

25 steps would be in that improvement 25 REGISTRAR:
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1 A. Okay. 1 assigned seating policy in place, but | know
2 EARLE, Q.C: 2 that Cougar as the operator of the S-92 does
3 Q. Did! understand you to be sayingthatitis 3 have responsibility to make surethat the
4 freight should not be in the passenger 4 centre of gravity when flying is maintained
5 compartment, that freight can be carried in 5 and if there are circumstances where there may
6 the, for want of a better word, luggage 6 beweight in the back of the aircraft, they
7 compartment? 7 may have to look at where people are seated in
8 MR.VOKEY: 8 order to successfully fly offshore and land.
9 A. That'scorrect. 9 So this was a Hibernia specific situation.
10 EARLE, Q.C: 10 EARLE, Q.C:
11 Q. Sois that not different than what issaid 11 Q. Wadl, I takeit was Hiberniaspecificin the
12 here, "Passengers and freight should not 12 sensethat it wasyour platformthey were
13 normally be carried on the same aircraft"”. 13 trying to land on.
14 MR.VOKEY: 14 MR. SACUTA:
15 A. | believetheintent of that statement is that 15 A. It occurred on the Hibernia platform.
16 it's not carriedin the same space with 16 EARLE, Q.C.:
17 passengers. That's our interpretation of 17 Q. Itwasdtill an S-92?
18 that, and | believethat is the intent. 18 MR. SACUTA:
19 EARLE, Q.C. 19 A. Correct.
20 Q. That'syour interpretation. Have there been 20 EARLE, Q.C.:
21 instances of problems with the helicopters 21 Q. Inthat context, are you comfortable with the
22 since the return to flight with weight 22 notion of allowing heavy freight like a
23 distribution caused by heavy freight, and | 23 welding machine to accompany passengers?
24 would tell you what’s been told to me, that 24 MR. SACUTA:
25 there was aninstance where there was a 25 A. Aspart of the responsibilities of Cougar, I'm
Page 10 Page 12
1 welding machine put in the freight 1 comfortable that they look at the weight
2 compartment, and on landing the weight 2 distribution ontheir aircraft aspart of
3 distribution was such that the passengers were 3 their daily flight plan.
4 required to move forward to balance the 4 EARLE, Q.C:
5 helicopter. Have there been -- and that now 5 Q. Sofrom your perspective, that’s an "over to
6 the response to that is that there is 6 you, Cougar"?
7 designated seating on the helicopters, that 7 MR. SACUTA:
8 people don't get to sit where they want, 8 A. No, from my perspective, we recognize that
9 they’re distributed such that weight is evenly 9 there are times when we have freight in the
10 distributed in the aircraft to maintain 10 baggage compartment and Cougar will let know
11 balance. Areyou aware that there have been 11 if there are any restrictions that the weight
12 these kinds of instances? 12 of that freight will cause on our ability to
13 MR. VOKEY: 13 successfully fly offshore. Cougar does the
14 A. I’'mnot aware of any instances, no. 14 calculations on the weight distribution, the
15 MR. SACUTA: 15 operator does not.
16 A. | amaware of that. That was an issue 16 EARLE, Q.C.:
17 specifically related to Hibernia. Therewas a 17 Q. Thank you. In respect of thissearch and
18 situation where while attempting to land the 18 rescue capacity, and if we could go to Slide
19 pilots did think that there needed to be 19 94. Isit your understanding that the standby
20 redistribution of the passengers prior to 20 helicopter now is SAR ready when it’ s standing
21 landing, so they asked passengersto comefrom |21 by? In particular, one of the issues that has
22 the back of theaircraft. I'm not aware of 22 been brought to my attention is the fact that
23 what the actual weight restriction wasin the 23 previously before a search and rescue mission
24 baggage compartment, but I'm aware of that. 24 could be undertaken, the seats would have to
25 I’m not aware that we have any restrictions or 25 be removed from the helicopter, and the
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1 question has come up is, well, is the 1 minutes?
2 helicopter kept in the seatless mode, if you 2 MR. PRITCHARD:
3 will? 3 A. We havenot had specific discussions with
4 MR. PRITCHARD: 4 Cougar on that requirement. We know that the
5 A. Wehaveacommitment for one hour wheelsup. | 5 one hour wheels upis a maximum one hour
6 Our situation currently isthat we comply with 6 wheelsup, and Cougar will always strive to
7 that one hour wheels up. It depends what type 7 better that time.
8 of mission, the actual SAR, whether it be 8 EARLE, Q.C.:
9 first response, medical to offshore, or 9 Q. | recognize that, and we know that inthis
10 recovery from the sea. A call will be made as 10 incident last March they achieved wheelsup in
11 to whether to remove the seatings and put in a 11 40 some odd minutes?
12 stacker for stretcher availability. 12 MR. PRITCHARD:
13 EARLE, Q.C:: 13 A. Yes, that's correct.
14 Q. Sothe normal standby configurationis not 14 EARLE, Q.C::
15 with seats removed? 15 Q. But the question is have you given
16 MR. PRITCHARD: 16 consideration, have you discussed with Cougar
17 A. We utilize our operating helicopterson a 17 a shorter wheels up timeframe, and what would
18 cyclekind of basis, and we have a one hour 18 be required for that?
19 wheels up which we maintain. We can get the 19 MR. PRITCHARD:
20 aircraft in the air within one hour. 20 A. That isone of the fina commentsby Mr.
21 EARLE, Q.C.: 21 Sacutathat we would look towards that.
22 Q. Couldyou clarify that issue? |sthe normal 22 EARLE, Q.C.
23 standby configuration without seats? 23 Q. Sowecan takeit that we have acommitment
24 MR. PRITCHARD: 24 from the companiesto work towards a shorter
25 A. Thenormal configuration is the aircraft are 25 wheels up time frame?
Page 14 Page 16
1 going out for operational dutiesand cycle 1 MR. PRITCHARD:
2 through. We aways have one aircraft on the 2 A. Wewill review that with Cougar and get a good
3 ground available for one hour wheels up. 3 understanding about what the capabilities and
4 EARLE, Q.C. 4 capacities of Cougar would be.
5 Q. Sowhatyou're tellingmeisthat the seats 5 EARLE, Q.C.
6 arein the standby aircraft? 6 Q. Soyou'reprepared to go halfway there. Now
7 MR. PRITCHARD: 7 if I could turn to the situation with CAPP,
8 A. Theseats arein the operationa aircraft, 8 and we understand from Mr. Barnes that there
9 that’'s correct, and we use an operational 9 is an Atlantic committee of CAPP. It's -- the
10 aircraft for the saARfirst response. 10 phrase Atlantic Executive Policy Committee has
11 EARLE, Q.C:: 1 been used, | believe. It's otherwise been
12 Q. Soit'sanoperational aircraft that has not 12 called the Atlantic Committee. Thatis to
13 been, if you will, reduced to full SAR status 13 distinguish it from the Safety Committee, and
14 whileit’s on standby? 14 | wonder if you gentlemen, as the heads of the
15 MR. PRITCHARD: 15 operations in Newfoundland and the Grand Bank
16 A. Andit'savailable for one hour wheels up for 16 operations for your respective companies, do
17 that commitment and responsibility. 17 you sit on that committee?
18 EARLE, Q.C. 18 MR. VOKEY:
19 Q. It'savailablefor one hour wheels up? 19 A. Wdl, just before we answer the question, can
20 MR. PRITCHARD: 20 you say what the committee is again, please?
21 A. Correct. 21 EARLE, Q.C.
22 EARLE, Q.C.: 22 Q. Pardon?
23 Q. Haveyou had any discussionswith Cougar asto |23 MR. VOKEY:
24 what would be required to havea different 24 A. | don't understand what committee you're
25 wheelsup timeframe, say, 40 minutesor 30 25 talking about.
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1 EARLE, Q.C. 1 EARLE, Q.C.
2 Q. Wadll, thereis-- and | can actudly -- there 2 Q. Yeah.
3 isacommittee known asthe Atlantic Canada 3 MR. SACUTA:
4 Executive Policy Group, and in some of the -- 4 A. Notthat I'm aware, no.
5 and thereis also another committee known as 5 EARLE, Q.C.
6 the caPP Atlantic Canada Committee. | don't 6 Q. Thank you. Now your current title, Mr. Vokey,
7 know whether they’re the -- there are the same 7 is asset manager?
8 committee that has had its name changed over 8 MR.VOKEY:
9 the period of years or whether they aretwo 9 A. That'scorrect, yes.
10 different committees. 10 EARLE, Q.C.
11 MR. PRITCHARD: 11 Q. I've seen you referred to as operations
12 A. I'm aware of the Executive Policy Group 12 manager in earlier documentation and I'm
13 committee and currently my vice-president sits 13 acutely aware that titles change in your
14 on that committee. 14 industry from timetotime. Didyou geta
15 MR. VOKEY: 15 promotion or change of name?
16 A. Andthat would be similar for Suncor. Our 16 MR. VOKEY:
17 vice-president of east coast operations sits 17 A. Change of hame.
18 onthe EPG,if that’sthe committee you're 18 EARLE, Q.C.
19 referring to. 19 Q. Pardon?
20 EARLE, Q.C. 20 MR. VOKEY:
21 Q. And Mr. Sacuta? 21 A. I've progressed through the Suncor
22 MR. SACUTA: 22 organization sincel’ve come onshore. My
23 A. | donot sit on the committee. 23 original role was operations manager, where |
24 EARLE, Q.C. 24 was accountable for the offshore operations
25 Q. Who would sit on the committee? 25 end of it, which primarily included the FPSO
Page 18 Page 20
1 MR. SACUTA: 1 and the onshore operations people that
2 A. Hiberniaisnot amember of CAPP. We have six 2 supported that, and then it progressed through
3 co-venturers as part of the Hibernia 3 taking on the engineering aspects, facilities
4 operation. Five of those six co-venturers are 4 engineering primarily, in conjunction with
5 members of caApPand so it isfelt that we are 5 operations and as asset manager, I'm
6 adequately represented in the CAPP system by 6 accountable for the operations, engineering,
7 those five co-venturers and in our individual 7 drilling and facilities.
8 panel next week, we'll talk alittle bit about 8 EARLE, Q.C.
9 the relationship HMDC has with ExxonMobil,and | 9 Q. Sois there now an operations manager who
10 ExxonMobil isa member of the committee. 10 reports to you?
11 EARLE, Q.C. 11 MR.VOKEY:
12 Q. Sothere isa degree of separation between 12 A. Yes, dir.
13 HMDC and CAPP in that your participation in 13 EARLE, Q.C.
14 CAPPis through your shareholders? 14 Q. Okay. Soyou're, for want of abetter phrase,
15 MR. SACUTA: 15 you' re the head man in Newfoundland?
16 A. Through our shareholders, but we also have a 16 MR. VOKEY:
17 number of ExxonMobil personnel who are 17 A. lamin chargeof the Terra Nova operation,
18 seconded to HMDC who can adequately represent |18 yes.
19 HMDC's interests. 19 EARLE, Q.C.
20 EARLE, Q.C. 20 Q. Now sowe havethe situation interms of
21 Q. Yeah, butistherea standing designation of 21 HMDC' s involvement with cAPP being indirect.
22 an ExxonMabil person within HMDC to sit on 22 Mr. Barnes told usthat Husky, at apoint,
23 this committee? 23 withdrew from cAppoverall but continued to
24 MR. SACUTA: 24 participate in the specific issuewith the
25 A. The Executive Committee? 25 Safety Committee. Isthat correct?
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1 MR. PRITCHARD: 1 decision point, we certainly have our seat at
2 A. That's correct. We deferred our membership in 2 the table and our input at that time.
3 CAPP in May 2009. That was a business 3 EARLE, Q.C.
4 decision taken corporately to allow more 4 Q. Okay. Soif we could look at the process and
5 advocacy of Husky’'s requirements with 5 in particular, and | think Mr. VVokey, you're
6 governments. We still continue to operate at 6 the only one who was around at that time, of
7 the Safety Committee levels and task force 7 the three of you, so perhaps you can help us,
8 levelswithin capp, and | wish to correct a 8 because it’ s not particularly evident from the
9 statement | made earlier that my vice- 9 documents we have been supplied how this
10 president is part of theEPG now. | must 10 withdrawal of theissue from capp happened,
11 correct that that he’snot part of that EPG 11 why it happened. Can you help us with that?
12 because of our membership withdrawal. 12 MR. VOKEY:
13 Inherently, in days gone by, it wasthevPs 13 A. I'vegot no knowledge of that at thistime.
14 position to sit at that level. So I’ d correct 14 I'm surewe can find the information, but |
15 that statement. 15 don’t haveit at thistime.
16 EARLE, Q.C. 16 MR. SACUTA:
17 Q. Wadl, how doesthat work? Because according 17 A. | believe Mr. Barnes, when he testified,
18 to Mr. Barnes and his evidence, there was a 18 mentioned it wasin the 2003 or 2004 time
19 withdrawal of the HUEBA -- although it might 19 frame, but later corrected or that has been
20 have not even been under that acronym at that 20 corrected during thetestimony that it was
21 point in time, but he, inhis evidence, he 21 actually the late 2007-2008 time frame, not
22 said 2003-2004 period there was awithdrawal 22 2003-2004.
23 of the underwater breathing device project 23 MR. PRITCHARD:
24 from capP. Taken back to the memberswasthe |24 A, And that will al be part of the review in the
25 way he described it. That would have required 25 lessons learned that we will undertake to get
Page 22 Page 24
1 adecision. How would Husky, as a non-member, 1 that time line correct and decision making and
2 participate in such decisions? 2 information flow during that lessons learned
3 MR. PRITCHARD: 3 process.
4 A. During that period, we would have been a 4 EARLE, Q.C.
5 member of capp. Our withdrawal was from May 5 Q. Inany event, you cannot help us with the why
6 2009. 6 of that decision?
7 EARLE, QC. 7 MR. VOKEY:
8 Q. | appreciate that, but I'm concerned, as | 8 A. That'scorrect.
9 have expressed, with the function of cAppas 9 EARLE, Q.C.
10 the single point of contact for the industry 10 Q. AndMr. Sacuta, would you have been here at
11 with C-NLOPB. So it’s important to understand 11 that time?
12 how an operator, major operator in this area, 12 MR. SACUTA:
13 would function in relationto cApPin the 13 A. In2007-2008?
14 decision making process when you' re withdrawn 14 EARLE, Q.C.
15 from membership. 15 Q. Yeah.
16 MR. PRITCHARD: 16 MR. SACUTA:
17 A. Wdll, westill have aseat at the table at the 17 A. larrived in October of 2007. The issues
18 steering committee levelsand the task force 18 revolved around the safety concerns. We had
19 levels. So we have input towards the 19 chosen the compressed air system. There were
20 effective results of those types of task force 20 dtill safety concerns associated with
21 and committees, and so therefore, it's a 21 completing the training and the medical
22 collaborative effort at that kind of level 22 requirements of that training. So | believe
23 within the caPP organization to make 23 the operators wanted to step back and do a
24 recommendations to the EPG who would make the 24 little further investigation of the available
25 decision. So whilst we'renot at the final 25 devices. A trip was completed to the North
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1 Seato review the breathing device that they 1 device that we selected wasthe device best

2 used in the North Sea. There were 2 suited to the Newfoundland operating

3 representatives from the Board, from cApp and 3 environment.

4 from the operatorsand an ExxonMobil person 4 MR. VOKEY:

5 representing HMDC as part of that trip. Soll 5 A. If | canjust comment?

6 think it was we had not been able to cometo 6 EARLE, Q.C.

7 conclusion on the safety-related concerns of 7 Q. Sorry?

8 introducing the compressed air system. After 8 MR.VOKEY:

9 the return from that trip, all that -- what 9 A If ] canjust comment? As Mr. Sacuta says, in
10 that trip did is determine that the compressed 10 the early stages, there were concerns, safety
11 air device was the best device for our 11 concerns, and one thing we have to remember
12 environment, based on what they reviewed 12 here isthat the operators are accountable for
13 during that trip over to the North Sea, and so 13 their individuals, so we can’'t abdicate our
14 at that point intime, it then went back to 14 safety responsibilitiesand if there were
15 CAPP and we started the implementation and the |15 potential safety concernswith adevice, you
16 mitigation plan to address the concerns 16 can't necessarily address it through an issue
17 associated with the medical and training 17 like capp where there’ s corporate concerns and
18 requirements of using the compressed air 18 companies had concernswith potential safety
19 system. 19 aspects, so the companies reviewed it
20 EARLE, Q.C. 20 internally to ensure that, from acorporate
21 Q. | hear what you say, and it's a good 21 perspective, the risks were manageable, and
22 description of what happened, but | don’t hear 22 then it went back to cApPp. That | do know.

23 much of the why. Why could all that not have 23 EARLE, Q.C.
24 happened through capP? 24 Q. Just tobe clear, thesafety risk you're
25 MR. SACUTA: 25 discussing was a risk of using during
Page 26 Page 28

1 A. | think there were concerns raised by the 1 training, right?

2 three operators and it was felt let’s get the 2 MR.VOKEY:

3 operators to go over and look at the available 3 A. Correct.

4 technology to make surethat the compressed 4 EARLE, Q.C.

5 air system was the system that we wanted to 5 Q. Anditwas never thought that -- well, that

6 implement in Newfoundland and Labrador. 6 risk would outweigh use in a downed and

7 EARLE, Q.C. 7 submerging helicopter situation.

8 Q. Werethere people participating in the capp 8 MR.VOKEY:

9 decision making process who were not offshore 9 A. Thethingiswe put approximately 2,000 people
10 operators? | realize there were -- that this 10 every threeyears through training and we
11 was being dealt with not simply on a Grand 11 can't put peopleat potential risk without
12 Banks basis, but being dealt with on aNova 12 understanding those risks, and each company
13 Scotia offshore basis aswell, but | don’t -- 13 looked at those risksindividually.

14 the names have been redacted, but it appears 14 EARLE, Q.C.

15 tome, fromlooking at the companies, they 15 Q. Andof course, the solutionto that problem
16 would all have been operators. Were there 16 has been the very simple approach of anyone
17 people blocking your way or something? 17 for whom there isapossiblerisk, you just

18 MR. SACUTA: 18 simply do thetraining by demonstration and
19 A. | don’'t know the answer to that. 19 not by practice?

20 EARLE, Q.C. 20 MR. VOKEY:

21 Q. Socanyou seeany reason why that could not 21 A. No. No, that's not correct. Wedo the

22 have been done through capp? 22 training, but not in aHUET situation where

23 MR. SACUTA: 23 individuals are submerged below one metre. We
24 A. | believethe operators wanted to take more 24 do it at less than one metre, but individuals

25 engagement in the processto ensure that the 25 are submerged.
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1 EARLE, Q.C. 1 these becauseI’ve been dealing with hard
2 Q. They don't actually useit? 2 copies.
3 MR. VOKEY: 3 REGISTRAR:
4 A Yes wedo. 4 Q. PerhapsMr. Roil might help.
5 MR. SACUTA: 5 EARLE, Q.C.
6 A. Thetraining has been tailored to address the 6 Q. Pageb54of -
7 concerns associated with being below one metre 7 ROIL, Q.C.:
8 of water depth. The HUEBA training we 8 Q. Theundertakings?
9 currently undergo does not expose the 9 EARLE, Q.C.
10 individual to depths below one metre. That 10 Q. Of cAPPresponse.
11 training was specifically put together in 11 ROIL, Q.C.:
12 order to not exposethe individua to the 12 Q. Yeah, Commissioner, Mr. Earle, -- if | could
13 potential risk associated with being below one 13 just stand alongside my friend, Mr. Earle --
14 metre and using the compressed air device. 14 these documents that he’ s now referring to are
15 EARLE, Q.C. 15 the documents that were supplied pursuant to
16 Q. Okay. Sothey don’t useit in the anticipated 16 the CAPP undertakings.
17 mode? 17 COMMISSIONER:
18 MR. SACUTA: 18 Q. Okay.
19 A. Wedon't train at the depths below one metre. 19 ROIL, Q.C.:
20 MR. VOKEY: 20 Q. Wehavehad them for awhilein our system,
21 A. Butindividuals are submerged - 21 but only yesterday was it agreed that they
22 MR. SACUTA: 22 would go into evidence. However, | now
23 A. Yeah. 23 understand this morning that the technology is
24 MR.VOKEY: 24 not allowing usto doit, or it wasn't as of
25 A. -andinverted, but lessthan one metre. So 25 9:00. It may be now. So we don't have access
Page 30 Page 32
1 we had to comeup with a specific training 1 to that electronically. | could step outside
2 program and equipment to mitigate any 2 and seewhether that hashappened in the
3 potential risk. 3 interim.
4 EARLE, Q.C. 4 COMMISSIONER:
5 Q. And is there provision for screening of 5 Q. Thismateria was given to me thismorning, as
6 certain people out of any use at all because 6 | came out here.
7 of potential medical problem? 7 ROIL, Q.C.:
8 MR.VOKEY: 8 Q. Yes, that'sright. Soall the parties have
9 A. I'mnota doctor, but thetraining has been 9 had accessto the material. The problemis
10 demonstrated if it's lessthan ametre -- 10 the technology issue of getting it from our --
11 we've been given assurance the risk is 11 one of our systems to the other system.
12 manageableif thetraining isdoneat less 12 COMMISSIONER:
13 than a metre. 13 Q. | see. Havethewitnesses got thisin front
14 EARLE, Q.C. 14 of them? You haven't?
15 Q. Now if | couldturn to another area of the 15 MR. VOKEY:
16 CAPP process, and that is the whole business 16 A. No.
17 of worker participation in the task force, and 17 COMMISSIONER:
18 Mr. Barnes indicated that there was an initial 18 Q. I'dgladly make my copy available, if it'sany
19 intention to have a worker representative on 19 assistance.
20 the task force and that the companies or the 20 REGISTRAR:
21 operators had decided that there was, or that 21 Q. Perhaps| can get ahard copy.
22 it was preferable to deal with thisthrough 22 EARLE, Q.C.
23 the Occupational Health and Safety Committees, (23 Q. Have these gentlemen got a copy?
24 and just refer you to a minute, and 24 MR.VOKEY:
25 unfortunately, | don’t have slide numbers for 25 A. No.
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1 COMMISSIONER: 1 meeting minutes. That wasthe document Mr.
2 Q. Whydon't get someoneto passthisaong to 2 Earle referred to in his examination yesterday
3 - 3 afternoon.
4 REGISTRAR: 4 COMMISSIONER:
5 Q. Commissioner Wells, that is not quite 5 Q. Allright, and these are going in by consent,
6 complete. There hasto be something inserted 6 | understand.
7 init. If you can give me afew minutes? 7 ROIL, QC::
8 COMMISSIONER: 8 Q. The caprp exhibitsare going in with the
9 Q. Oh, okay. 9 consent of the capplegal counsel who are here
10 REGISTRAR: 10 today.
11 Q. Orunless youwant to takethe break right 11 COMMISSIONER:
12 now? 12 Q. Okay then, thank you. Please enter them.
13 COMMISSIONER: 13 EARLE, QC.
14 Q. What would you prefer, Mr. Earle? Perhapsto 14 Q. Now gentlemen, we have on the screen an e-mail
15 ask - 15 which isfrom Mr. Barnes to various persons,
16 EARLE, Q.C. 16 subject HUEBA meeting summary notes, and if --
17 Q. Wdl, | mean - 17 and again, Mr. Vokey, if you could draw your
18 COMMISSIONER: 18 attention to this in particular because | know
19 Q. - something else whilethisis being sorted 19 that this was during the period of time when
20 out or take a break? 20 you were operations manager and some of this
21 EARLE, Q.C. 21 appearsto have, to some degree, come your
22 Q. Wadll, actually, thisis my last topic with 22 way.
23 these witnesses. 23 Onitem number three, "some companies
24 COMMISSIONER: 24 have polled the worker reps on the JoHS
25 Q. |see 25 committees and there appears to be a consensus
Page 34 Page 36
1 REGISTRAR: 1 that the use of such devicesisviewed asa
2 Q. It should only take a minute. 2 positive move, but there remains a number of
3 COMMISSIONER: 3 training and other concerns, as outlined in
4 Q. Allright. Let'stake abrief break then and 4 the discussion document. It was decided that
5 get it sorted out, so they haveit in front of 5 aworker rep needed to be included on the
6 them, the representatives of the operators, 6 implementation committee. Action:" someone
7 and you haveit. Okay. 7 "is designated to investigate the possibility
8 (BREAK) 8 of finding a worker rep volunteer." And so
9 ROIL, Q.C.: 9 that decision was made, but we understand from
10 Q. Commissioner, yes, during the break that we 10 Mr. Barnes evidence that the operators
11 just had, I’'m pleased to advise you we' ve been 11 subsequently decided that this function would
12 able to under -- to get around, to work around 12 not be performed by having a worker
13 some of our technology problems and we now, | |13 representative on the committee, but rather
14 believe, have the capacity to upload into the 14 through the Occupation Health and Safety
15 room the exhibit that Mr. Earle -- or the 15 committees system, and I'm-- | know from
16 document that Mr. Earle is referring to. 16 reviewing some of the Occupation Health and
17 However, that document is still not in 17 Safety Committee minutes of Suncor, at that
18 evidence formally, so I’ m standing here now to 18 time of course PetroCanada, that in fact names
19 ask you to accept into evidence Exhibits 19 were solicited for this and there was actually
20 number P-120 through to 129. 120 through 128 |20 aname put forward, Mr. Neary, and it’'s not
21 are CAPP exhibits. They are the responsesto 21 apparent how it came to be that there was not
22 the various undertakings given by cappwhen 22 arepresentative fromthe minutes. Do you
23 they were giving evidence. Exhibit No. 129 is 23 understand that there was a decision made not
24 the letter from the C-NLOPB to PetroCanadare: 24 to have aworker representative?
25 the Occupational Health and Safety Committee |25 MR. VOKEY:
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1 A. No. Firstof al,l'dliketosay thisthe 1 A. Mr. Eale-
2 first timel’ve seen this document, and I'm 2 EARLE, Q.C.
3 not aware of what the history is, but asit 3 Q. -that'sit. You haven't seen them.
4 relates to summary note number three, it talks 4 MR. SACUTA:
5 about aworker rep needed to be includedin 5 A. Mr. Earle, | think up until yesterday
6 the implementation committee, and when we look | 6 afternoon, under the advice of Commission
7 at anew piece of equipment or a new device 7 counsel, we weretold that we would not be
8 such asthis, there's really a number of 8 examined on these documents. So | think | can
9 committees. Thereisa selection committee 9 speak for al of us, wehave not had the
10 and that was the selection committee that Mr. 10 opportunity or the time, based on the fact we
11 Sacuta referred to earlier that went to Europe 11 found out yesterday afternoon that we would be
12 and thenlooked at what devices were out 12 examined on these documents.
13 there. Implementation, to me, meanstherall 13 EARLE, Q.C.
14 out and | guess, given the circumstances that 14 Q. Wadll, thequestion | havefor youishow did
15 thiswas rolled out, HUEBA was selected in 15 this happen, Mr. Vokey, that in 2003, Mr.
16 January of 2009 and following the incident 16 Barnes was communicating with C-NLorPs and Mr.
17 with 491, the operators undertook to implement |17 Neary, | believe is his name, was put forward
18 it as part of thereturnto service. It was 18 asa name for the implementation committee.
19 discussed with the JOHS committees and it was 19 There was a solicitation amongst Suncor
20 rolled out for all our onshore and offshore 20 workers for an individual tobe a worker
21 town hall sessions. So implementation, to me, 21 representative and nothing happened.
22 means a representative for the roll out and we 22 MR. PRITCHARD:
23 did have usersinvolved in the selection also. 23 A. Mr. Eale-
24 So | just want to make that note. 24 EARLE, QC.
25 EARLE, Q.C. 25 Q. Canyoushed somelight -- and | don’t think
Page 38 Page 40
1 Q. Mr.Vokey, thisis2003. 1 you were here at the time, Mr. Pritchard.
2 MR. VOKEY: 2 MR. PRITCHARD:
3 A. lredizethat. 3 A lwasn't.
4 EARLE, Q.C. 4 EARLE, Q.C.
5 Q. AndI would tell youthat Mr. Barnes' evidence 5 Q. Canyou shed somelight, Mr. Vokey, on how
6 wasthat therewas inrespect tothe same 6 that happened?
7 committee at the time. 7 MR. VOKEY:
8 MR.VOKEY: 8 A. Alll cansayisthat we, asoperators, have
9 A. Okay. Like Isad, | haven't seen the 9 committed to doing afull review. 1'm not
10 document prior to this morning. | don’t know 10 aware of the specifics, but theintent of
11 the history. 11 reviewing why it took aslong asit did for
12 EARLE, Q.C. 12 HUEBA will be forthcoming, a complete review.
13 Q. I'mtaking about Mr. Barnes' evidence. 13 | can’t answer your question at thispoint in
14 MR.VOKEY: 14 time.
15 A. Implementation, to me, meansroll out. 15 EARLE, Q.C.
16 EARLE, Q.C. 16 Q. Mr. Pritchard, did you have something to
17 Q. I'mtaking about Mr. Barnes evidence now, 17 offer?
18 and you know, I’ve got problemsif you haven't |18 MR. PRITCHARD:
19 seen this document because, let metell you, 19 A. Wdl, looking at the time line and my
20 your counsel has been fussing and fuming about |20 understanding from the selection of the device
21 you guys being asked some questions on these 21 is such that the final decision for the device
22 documentsfor thelast severa days, and | 22 itself was not made for some time, well after
23 would have thought by now they would have |23 2003, and therefore, if you have not selected
24 given them to you, but - 24 the device, you cannot have an implementation
25 MR. SACUTA: 25 committee or group to look towards that
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1 implementation, and therefore the review of 1 and Safety Committee minutes for

2 this document here, 2003, and the question 2 Suncor/PetroCanada. | don’t have anything for
3 about implementation committee is such that at 3 Husky. | have some documents which | was told
4 that time, alittle premature, | believe, to 4 were Occupational Health and Safety Committee
5 go ahead with an implementation committee. 5 minutes for HMDC, but | don’t think they can

6 EARLE, Q.C. 6 be. If they are, there’'sanother serious

7 Q. Wadll, Mr. Pritchard, | recommend to you that 7 problem.

8 inyour review of this process, you have a 8 But I’ m not seeing in those documents any

9 look at what implementation committee meantin | 9 indication of aconsultative process, their

10 this context, because | think if you review 10 input was being actively sought. So my

11 al the documents, you will seethat it was a 11 question, inal sincerity, for you iswhat

12 much broader scope of effort than one would 12 would you expect the process would be?

13 normally consider to be a matter of 13 MR. PRITCHARD:

14 implementation. | agree with you, I found 14 A. My expectationswould be that we would have
15 that name rather strange, but - 15 users of the suit engaged in the

16 MR. PRITCHARD: 16 implementation and review of the HUEBA and
17 A. Okay. I'll review the documentsand get a 17 once we rolled out the HUEBA with the

18 better understanding of that and work with the 18 workforce after return to service, we had no

19 people and - 19 negative feedback in respect of that roll out
20 EARLE, Q.C. 20 and implementation and use of the device.
21 Q. And Mr. Barnes' evidence. 21 Everybody was pleased to seethat devicein
22 MR. SACUTA: 22 use.
23 A. Ifl couldjust comment? We have aready 23 COMMISSIONER:
24 committed that cappisworking onthetermsof (24 Q. | would remind everybody that when | made the
25 reference for alessons learned exercise, and 25 ruling yesterday to permit questions on this

Page 42 Page 44

1 thereview of this documentation hasto be 1 subject, it wasonly onthe basisof what

2 part of thatin order to understand the 2 these gentlemen knew, and | think we're

3 complete picture of the history of thetime 3 confined to that if they know, they will tell

4 period that it took to implement the HUEBA. 4 us. If they don't know, as | saidto you

5 We' ve also suggested that the results of this 5 yesterday, that's a perfectly truthful

6 lessonslearned will bea report which we 6 response.

7 expect with continuous improvement or 7 MR. PRITCHARD:

8 recommendations for continuous improvement, | 8 A. Absolutely. Expectation -

9 and we think that’ s within the mandate of this 9 EARLE, Q.C.

10 Inquiry, whichis to identify improvement 10 Q. Mr.Commissioner, I’'m not asking the witnesses
11 opportunities for helicopter safety and not to 11 what they knew or didn’t know at thispoint in
12 assign blame during this process. 12 time. I’ve given them the background, asl

13 EARLE, Q.C. 13 understand it. 1’ m asking the witnesses that

14 Q. Now let usassumethat what Mr. Barnestoldus |14 if adecision is made for worker input through
15 is correct and that there was a decision made 15 the Occupational Health and Safety Committee
16 toinvolve workers through the Occupational 16 structure -

17 Health and Safety Committee structure. This 17 COMMISSIONER:

18 was how worker input was to be obtained into 18 Q. Yes

19 thisHUEBA process. The question | have for 19 EARLE, Q.C.

20 you, if that werein fact the decision, what 20 Q. -what they would expectto see, how they

21 would you expect withinyour organizations 21 would expect to see that, if you will, fleshed

22 would have happened if that werethe case? 22 out.

23 What would we find? Because I'll -- and I'll 23 COMMISSIONER:

24 just tell you, and I'm not trying to blind 24 Q. Of coursg, the other thing iswho was herein

25 side anybody, but | have Occupational Health 25 2003.
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1 MR. VOKEY: 1 of the operators. So again, this
2 A lwashere 2 implementation committee would have been
3 MR. SACUTA: 3 premature. Asl indicated, the final decision
4 A | washere, but | wasin an engineering 4 was not made until January 2009 as to even
5 supervisory role working for Hibernia. 5 what the piece of equipment would be. Soit
6 MR. PRITCHARD: 6 would have been premature six years before
7 A. | wasnot here. 7 that to have an implementation committee when
8 EARLE, Q.C. 8 there was nothing to implement.
9 Q. Mr.Vokey was operations manager at the time. 9 EARLE, Q.C.
10 COMMISSIONER: 10 Q. Wadl,let mefollow through withthat, Mr.
11 Q. Mr.Vokey would have - 11 Vokey. Areyou then saying that in your view
12 MR. VOKEY: 12 that worker participation would only commence
13  A. Yes, Sir. 13 at theimplementation level? That worker
14 COMMISSIONER: 14 participation wouldn't be involved in
15 Q. Okay. Wéll, | can only come back to say, yes, 15 selection, would not be involved in time
16 in a general way perhaps what one might 16 table, would not be involved in training?
17 expect, but that hasto be said, in this 17 MR. VOKEY:
18 context, without knowledge of the 18 A. | think we've aready said, Commissioner, this
19 circumstances. 19 was avery -- this particular onewas avery
20 EARLE, Q.C. 20 complex issue and with respect to the word
21 Q. Waell, | think the -- with respect, Mr. 21 "worker" there were users, people that
22 Commissioner, they know that the project 22 regularly travelled offshore on behalf of the
23 started and the evidence of Mr. Barnesis that 23 companies. They also participated as part of
24 there was a decison made that worker 24 the selection. So people that would actually
25 participation would not be by a member on the 25 ultimately end up using those devices were
Page 46 Page 48
1 committee, that it would be through the 1 involved, but it was a complex issue and that
2 Occupational Health and Safety Committee 2 ispart of thereview as towhy it took as
3 system, and what | would liketo know from 3 long asit did to implement.
4 these gentlemen, how they would expect -- | 4 EARLE, Q.C.
5 mean, they’re the boss, each one of them -- 5 Q. | mean, | would appreciate if you could answer
6 how they would expect that would occur. 6 the question a bit more directly. | mean, do
7 COMMISSIONER: 7 -- because you would haveto agree that the
8 Q. If they can speak for that periodintime as 8 word "worker" here, asit isused here, is
9 to what they might expect or what they might 9 referring to someone other than -- you all use
10 expect today. 10 different letters to identify them, an
11 EARLE, Q.C. 11 environment health and safety person or the
12 Q. I'dbeinterested in what - 12 sorts of people who would be members of the
13 COMMISSIONER: 13 safety committee. When you' re talking worker
14 Q. Canyou answer? 14 thereinthis, surely it isunderstood to be
15 EARLE, Q.C. 15 someone other than those people.
16 Q. -they might expect today even. 16 MR. VOKEY:
17 MR. VOKEY: 17 A. Welook at peoplethat use them and we do seek
18 A. Theonly thing | can say isthat we do engage 18 input and there’ s different avenues for that.
19 users and our workforce. In this particular 19 I’d be speculating.
20 case, thisissue was worked through committees |20 EARLE, Q.C.
21 and as has been provided earlier, we do know 21 Q. Either of you gentlemen have anything to offer
22 therewas challenges with HUEBA and it was 22 on that?
23 actually taken off the tablefrom a capp 23 MR. SACUTA:
24 perspective for a period of time whileit was 24 A. | think communications, and | think item
25 assessed from amedical perspective with each 25 number four onthis document that you've
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1 brought up in some way addressesthat each 1 workforce need to beinvolved with, either a
2 operator needed to keep workers informed of 2 good understanding and participation in some
3 progress on this issue through periodic 3 selections, and typicaly the suits and the
4 updates to the JOHS committees. We recognize 4 CSGB standards that have been improved, we
5 that the workforce needed to be kept appraised 5 have worker input towardsthose standards.
6 of the progresson thisand 1 think that the 6 Once those standards are established and the
7 review of the JOHS committee minuteswill show | 7 suit manufacturers understand those particular
8 that over the period between 2003 and 8 standards, then we would expect our protocols
9 implementation in 2009, there are examples 9 of bid process to go through their normal
10 wherewe did keep the workforce informed of 10 course of events for the selection of a suit.
11 the progressof the HUEBA decision making 11 Now it might be that during the course of that
12 process. But as |’ ve mentioned, we recognize 12 selection, and we hone it down to perhaps one
13 that the processtook nineyearsand we're 13 or two, we will get some worker involvement to
14 taking the steps to evaluate that whole 14 trial out the suits. So there' s an element of
15 process in our lessons learned. 15 input at the front end, but then once we get
16 EARLE, Q.C. 16 to that bid and evaluation technical piecein
17 Q. | hopeyou will make those minutes available 17 the middle, we expect our processes to take
18 to the Commission and as | say, I’'m not 18 care of that and we will expect to have the
19 confident that I’ ve seen yours, and | know | 19 worker involvement with that final overview of
20 haven’t seen Husky’sand | hope Husky will 20 the suit, | will call it.
21 make theirs available, because | think itis 21 MR. SACUTA:
22 important. We certainly fed it'simportant. 22 A. | think we have well established processesin
23 Thisis perhaps a prime reason that Local 2121 23 place under which workers can express
24 is participating in this Inquiry, because we 24 concerns. Thereisaresponsibility on all of
25 feel it is important that there be worker 25 our workers, whether they’re our supervisors
Page 50 Page 52
1 participation in the area of helicopter safety 1 or contractor employees, if they have concerns
2 and all matters going into helicopter safety. 2 to raise them either through their safety rep,
3 That they not simply be consumers, they be 3 through the JoHs committee or direct to their
4 participants, and | think that’s an important 4 supervisor, as was done in the right to refuse
5 thing, Mr. Commissioner, for you to look at, 5 dangerous work situations. We have well
6 and you may guess, Mr. VVokey, that | think the 6 established processes in place in which worker
7 communication that happened, at least asfar 7 input can be -- that worker can contribute to
8 as your organization as evidenced by the 8 their concerns associated with helicopter
9 Occupational Health and Safety Committee 9 safety or any other safety issue on the
10 minutes, is not a great example. 10 platform.
11 Now on the issue of worker participation 11 EARLE, Q.C.
12 generally in these sortsof issues, and | 12 Q. Doyou see itas being a worker-initiated
13 would like to compliment Husky because | have |13 participation through existing processes?
14 noticed that Husky has seento it that an 14 MR. SACUTA:
15 ordinary worker is here for this Inquiry and | 15 A. Itcan bea worker or amanager initiated
16 compliment you on that. Generally, gentlemen, 16 concern. Thisisnot us versusthem. Safety
17 where do your companies see worker 17 is we, and we're al responsible for the
18 participation coming into issues of safety as 18 safety of ourselvesand the people working
19 they relate to helicopters? 19 beside us.
20 MR. PRITCHARD: 20 EARLE, Q.C.
21 A. Weexpect theworkforceto beengaged fully in |21 Q. Mr. Vokey?
22 safety. It's everybody’s duty and 22 MR.VOKEY:
23 responsibility to be engaged in safety. | 23 A. Weall take great strides to communicate with
24 think there are certain elements of safety and 24 our workforce and | just want to make sure we
25 features of safety equipment that the 25 do understand that. In terms of a go-forward
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1 with respect to not only, as Mr. Sacuta said, 1 involvement, whether it'sin some of the
2 helicopter matters, but all safety matters, we 2 things like focus groups that have been
3 do endeavour to engage our workforce to the 3 discussed with Ms. Turner’s efforts or whether
4 greatest extent that we can. Isit an area 4 it isin some of the other investigations that
5 that we can continuously improve on? | think 5 the Commission isgoing to undertake. I'm
6 weneed to takea look at it, but we do 6 asking you, each of you, for your companies,
7 engage, and | just want to make surewe're 7 will you commit that there will be no
8 clear onthat. Thisisnot about an usand 8 impediment by way of aloss of pay or status
9 them. Collectively, we're dl there and if 9 or anything elsetoworker participationin
10 it'san areathat we canimprove on, we'll 10 the future processes of this Inquiry?
11 certainly look at it. 11 MR. PRITCHARD:
12 EARLE, Q.C. 12 A. Wefully support the Phase 1B of the Inquiry
13 Q. Gentlemen, would you accept that current day 13 and of course, we don’t know the full shape
14 thinking on safety issues takesasa basic 14 and size of that 1B and we'll take that at
15 premise that worker involvement in the 15 face value when it comes to us and analyze
16 processes and in development of safety 16 where best place the various individuals need
17 principles and application of them iskey to 17 to be. For Husky, if we see workforce
18 their legitimacy and gives you a better result 18 engagement, there will be no loss of pay.
19 than atop down approach? 19 EARLE, Q.C.
20 MR. VOKEY: 20 Q. So areyou saying you'regoing to decide
21 A. | think,if | - 21 whether it's meritorious for a worker to
22 MR. PRITCHARD: 22 involve himself in the participation in this
23 A. Inmy testimony, | fully engaged that. | 23 Inquiry?
24 looked at the people, equipment and processes. 24 MR. PRITCHARD:
25 | emphasized the fact that it is people within 25 A. We'll look at the various stages, because if
Page 54 Page 56
1 each of those categoriesthat really matter 1 there'sa -- I don't know, a specific very
2 and engagement at all levels, whether it be a 2 technical piece of work that might come about
3 design engineer or aworker at the work phase, 3 and potentially workforce engagement might not
4 it'simportant for people engagement for the 4 be appropriate at that particular time.
5 overall sefety. 5 EARLE, Q.C.
6 MR. VOKEY: 6 Q. Butsurely if -- that's for the Inquiry to
7 A. If I canjust comment? We do not manage from 7 decide, isn't it?
8 atopdown. Asl indicated when we started 8 MR. PRITCHARD:
9 this process, I'vebeen in this industry 9 A. Husky will -
10 amost 30 yearsand I’ ve seen light years of 10 EARLE, Q.C.
11 progress in worker engagement, user engagement 11 Q. Youknow, I'm obviously not suggesting to you
12 and engagement of stakeholders. Are we where 12 that somebody in catering try and design a
13 we need to be? | don't think you can answer 13 helicopter. What I'm talking about is as|
14 that question. We continuoudly strive to 14 understand how this Inquiry will go forward,
15 improve our communication and engagement with 15 there will be -- and we have been assured that
16 our workforce. 16 therewill be opportunitiesfor individual
17 EARLE, Q.C. 17 worker participation, whether it'sin, asl
18 Q. Mr. Sacuta, do you have any - 18 say, afocus group or whetherit's by a
19 MR. SACUTA: 19 survey, al sorts of things, and | know from
20  A. | support, echo the comments of the other two 20 dealing with employersover the years that
21 on the panel. 21 often the first thing that comes to mind with
22 EARLE, QC. 22 an employer when somebody is being asked to
23 Q. Thenext phasesof thisInquiry will, from 23 participate in that, you know, isthe lost
24 time to time, provide opportunity for, and I'd 24 time, who' s going to pay thewages. And | am
25 suggest, the need for individua worker 25 asking you gentlemen to commit for your
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1 companiesthat if the Inquiry wants peopleto 1 assist.

2 participate, then infact therewill be no 2 COMMISSIONER:

3 impediment, that you'll continue to pay their 3 Q. So, | mean, we'regoing to do that.

4 wages. 4 EARLE, Q.C.

5 MR. VOKEY: 5 Q. And| understand from at least the interview

6 A. And | guess | can just second what Mr. 6 with Ms. Turner with me that she's

7 Pritchard said. | mean, there’' s going to be a 7 contemplating some more extensive processes
8 lot of personal interest, alot of special 8 like focus groups.

9 interest, alot of group initiatives and as 9 COMMISSIONER:
10 operators, and | think | said it earlier this 10 Q. Ohyes.
11 morning, ultimately the operator, the person 11 EARLE, Q.C.
12 that holds the operating license, isthe only 12 Q. Whichliterally aregoing to mean hours of

13 onethat’s accountable withthe regulatory 13 involvement, and | hope, gentlemen, and |

14 body. So the operators need someinput into 14 can't -- won't have any involvement with you,
15 thisprocess also. Where wefeel there's 15 Mr. Pritchard, on this one, but those, two of

16 value or potential value, we'll certainly 16 you who deal with Local 2121, that we won't be
17 engage and we havein the past and we'll 17 in asituation where people are told "yeah,

18 continue to do that. 18 you can do afocus group if you do it on your
19 EARLE, Q.C. 19 time off."
20 Q. So you're not prepared to defer to the 20 MR. VOKEY:
21 Commission? 21 A. Neither one of us are punitive organizations.
22 MR.VOKEY: 22 MR. SACUTA:
23 A. Waell, | can't -- you haven't given me anything 23 A. Andl think you would be awarethat we'll
24 specific to commit to, so once we see what the 24 certainly support the Inquiry and will
25 initiativesare, we'll determineif wefed 25 certainly follow what is writteninto our
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1 there' svalueinit. 1 collective agreement, as far as how we handle
2 COMMISSIONER: 2 those employees.

3 Q. Perhaps| could help here. Everybody knows 3 EARLE, Q.C.

4 that we're doing the risk assessment through 4 Q. Mr. Sacuta, that'sthe point. The collective

5 Aerosafe. We haveat the-- at two JOHS 5 agreement doesn’t contemplate this exercise.

6 meetings, there must have -- there were 6 Thisis an extraordinary exercise, and | hope

7 probably 50 or 60 people at each meeting and 7 that you and your company will recognize that
8 we have, on behaf of Aerosafe, without 8 thisis an extraordinary exercise and that you

9 comment really, submitted forms to what, 100 9 may have to have different rules as it applies

10 people, and they were given back to usand 10 tothis.

11 immediately sent to Aerosafe and Aerosafe will |11 MR. SACUTA:

12 be down herevery shortly interviewing al 12 A. We'recertainly committed to supporting the
13 sorts of people at the managerial level and at 13 Inquiry.

14 the worker level, and | know of no impediment. |14 MR. VOKEY:

15 MR. VOKEY: 15 A. Andwith respect to engagement, as | indicated
16 A. There€s no impediment from Suncor’'s 16 yesterday, we engage, through the Occupational
17 perspective. 17 Health and Safety Committees. They represent
18 MR. SACUTA: 18 everybody that works offshore, notwithstanding
19 A. Therewould be no resistance from HMDC to that |19 what their affiliation is, and we will be

20 at al. 20 engaging our Occupational Health and Safety
21 MR.VOKEY: 21 Committees.

22 A. We are committed to this process, 22 EARLE, Q.C.

23 Commissioner, and any valuethat wethink we |23 Q. Thank you, gentlemen.

24 can add as organizations, either individually 24 MR.VOKEY:

25 or collectively, | mean, we are here to 25 A. Thank you.
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1 COMMISSIONER: 1 MS. O’'BRIEN

2 Q. Thank you, Mr. Earle. Now Ms. O’ Brien, if you 2 Q. Andfrom timeto time, so would those pilots,

3 have some questions? 3 from timeto time, have to spend a more

4 MS. O'BRIEN 4 significant period of time on your

5 Q. Yes | do, Commissioner. 5 installations because of, you know, they can’t

6 COMMISSIONER: 6 fly out or, you know, do they ever haveto

7 Q. Okay. 7 overnight?

8 MR. TREVOR PRITCHARD, MR. PAUL SACUTA, MR. GARY VOKEY, 8 MR. PRITCHARD:

9 EXAMINATION BY MS, KATE O'BRIEN 9 A. Occasionaly, the pilots may stay on board.
10 MS. O'BRIEN 10 If we put a helicopter out for a specific time
11 Q. Thank you. Thank you, panel. Kate O'Brien, 11 period, so afly inand fly out on the same
12 I’m here representing the familiesof the 12 day, for instance, the pilots may be on board
13 deceased flight crew. | understand from your 13 for anumber of hours.

14 presentation to date on numerous occasions 14 MS. O'BRIEN

15 that you all certainly take the position that 15 Q. So | know that we've had very detailed

16 itisthe operatorswho are responsible for 16 evidence about how you oversee and ensure that

17 sofety of the offshore workforce, and | take 17 these workers are -- you know, they have the

18 it from that that when you talk about the 18 basic survival training, that they’re using

19 offshore workforce, you'renot just talking 19 the HUEBA, that they’re -- you know, all the

20 about your own direct employees. You're 20 programs with the suitsand whatnot. Do you

21 talking about the employees of your 21 do that type of -- you know, are you looking

22 contractorswho work offshore aswell. Is 22 at the pilotsand flight crew aswell for

23 that correct? 23 those types of things? Do you oversee that?

24 MR.VOKEY: 24 MR. PRITCHARD:

25  A. That'scorrect. 25 A. Through an audit function, we would look at
Page 62 Page 64

1 MR. SACUTA: 1 the Cougar records to establish the requisite

2 A, Thatiscorrect. 2 training requirements for the pilots.

3 MR. PRITCHARD: 3 MS. O'BRIEN

4 A. That's correct. 4 Q. Okay. Sowhen you're saying that through your

5 MS. O'BRIEN 5 audit function, so will you periodically audit

6 Q. So when you tak about taking that 6 Cougar to ensure that they are operating in a

7 responsibility over those contract employees, 7 way that you're satisfied with and that is

8 would that include the employees of Cougar? 8 consistent with your contract with them?

9 MR. VOKEY: 9 MR. PRITCHARD:

10 A. Itwouldif -- asit relates to our operating 10 A. Correct.

11 installations, yes. 11 MR. SACUTA:

12 MS. O'BRIEN 12 A. Including reviewing training requirements,
13 Q. What do you mean by that, Mr. Vokey? 13 night flight currencies, all the issues that

14 MR. VOKEY: 14 are contractual, as well as would normally be
15 A. Where they’'reon our installations, where 15 covered under their certification

16 they’re coming into our installations, where 16 requirements, in terms of having the required
17 they require the support of our other services 17 number of landings to meet, for example, are
18 aspart of their operations. Where they’re 18 specific aviation operations guided

19 under our control, we do take responsibility, 19 requirements.

20 yes. 20 MS. O'BRIEN

21 MR. SACUTA: 21 Q. Okay. Sowould that include an assessment of,
22 A. For example, during refuelling of the 22 say, the survival training of pilots? So not

23 helicopter would bean example of where we 23 training that's, you know, specifically

24 take the responsibilitiesto ensurethat it is 24 required for actually -- you know, it’s not

25 done properly and safely. 25 flight training, but the survival training.
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1 Do you have arequirement that the pilots take 1 five-day BST course. Now | noticed this,

2 the basic survival training? 2 obviously this discrepancy in histestimony in

3 MR. SACUTA: 3 this ASR report here and | spoke to him about

4 A, It'smy understanding that pilots do complete 4 it in the past day. Y esterday | brought it to

5 the basic survival training. 5 his attention, and he came back to me this

6 MR.VOKEY: 6 morning and said well, maybe he got it wrong.

7 A. Yeah. 7 He's not sure, but at that time, that's

8 MS. O'BRIEN 8 certainly what his understanding had been.

9 Q. Isthat arequirement of yours? 9 Areyou able -- any of you able to comment on
10 MR. SACUTA: 10 that?

11 A. It would be arequirement to be on our 11 MR. SACUTA:

12 facility, and I'm sure it'sa contractual 12 A. It'smy understanding that they’ve completed

13 requirement. I’'m not positive. | would 13 the five-day and they maintain that

14 expect it'sacontractual requirement in our 14 certification as per any other employee who

15 contract. 15 goes offshore.

16 MS. O'BRIEN 16 MS. O'BRIEN

17 Q. Thereason why | ask, and | don’'t know if 17 Q. Okay. And inorder to stay -- by your own

18 you're aware, certainly when | looked at -- if 18 regulations, your own requirements, in order

19 we could maybe bring up Exhibit 00117/200 19 for them to spend any time on your

20 which was the ASR team report, the subset of 20 installations, they haveto havethat full

21 the HOTF report? 200. 21 five-day training? Isthat correct?

22 REGISTRAR: 22 MR.VOKEY:

23 Q. 200. 23 A. Unless-- we have exemption processesthat’s

24 ROIL, Q.C.: 24 rarely used, but if they are goingto beon

25 Q. Right at the bottom. 25 our facility, they would require the training.
Page 66 Page 68

1 MS. O'BRIEN 1 MS. O'BRIEN:

2 Q. Andif you could go to page 18 of that report, 2 Q. Okay, but you just said --

3 please? And if you could just excuse me, I'm 3 MR. PRITCHARD:

4 going to get my water. Thank you. Okay. So 4 A. Oneday, of course, as the Commissioner went

5 if you could scroll down abit, there isa 5 out, aone-day survival course would give them

6 section here that indicates what Mr. Sacuta 6 a six day exemption for offshore, to go

7 has just indicated about the -- it should be 7 offshore.

8 on page 18, yeah, on page 18 which you're on 8 MS. O'BRIEN:

9 now. Thereisa section there that coversthe 9 Q. Okay, soif apilot wasonly going to be out
10 BST training. Therewego. | seeit coming 10 therefor -- can you explain the exemptions?
11 up. Soit saysthere, I'm just reading from 11 Are these exemptions that work for pilots?

12 thetop of the page there, "initial general 12 MR. VOKEY:

13 ground training for all newly hired pilots for 13 A. Wehave inthe past -- | think Mr. Sacuta
14 either the Sikorsky S-61IN or the S-92A 14 talked to the other day, in the past,

15 commences with oneweek of ground school 15 depending if the individual was just going out
16 classroom training followed by a week of BST 16 for aone time visit, there was a potential

17 at the Marine Institute in St. John's."” Now | 17 for an exemption, and these are reviewed with
18 don't know if either of you gentlemen heard 18 the regulator on aregular basis, but these

19 the testimony from Mr. Rutherford and Mr. 19 exemptionswould not apply to pilots. In
20 Harvey from the Marine Institute, but at that 20 fact, | don’t know of any current cases where
21 time, | asked | think Mr. Rutherford 21 we give people exemptions.

22 specifically about what type of training the 22 MS. O'BRIEN:

23 pilotstook and his understanding, at that 23 Q. Okay, so thepilots -- from your point of
24 time, was that the pilots only took a one-day 24 view, the pilots have to have the full five

25 HUET training. That they didn’t do the full 25 days?
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1 MR. VOKEY: 1 MR. SACUTA:

2 A. That's my understanding, yes. 2 A. I'mnot aware of an engagement.

3 MS. O'BRIEN: 3 MR. PRITCHARD:

4 Q. Allright, and what about -- you know, | know 4 A. | wasactually unaware that they didn't wear

5 that you have described a systemin place 5 them.

6 whereby anyone who's going offshore, there sa | 6 MS. O'BRIEN:

7 check to make surethat their BSTis upto 7 Q. Pardon?

8 date, that they don’t require arefresher or 8 MR. PRITCHARD:

9 what not. Do you do that kind of tracking for 9 A. | was unawarethat the pilotsdid not wear
10 the pilots, or do you just leave that up to 10 them.

11 Cougar? 11 MS. O'BRIEN:

12 MR. VOKEY: 12 Q. Okay. So would you consider that something

13 A. lthinkit'sfar tosay it will be leftto 13 that isin the sole purview of Cougar, that’s

14 Cougar. I'm not sureif the pilots arein the 14 something that the operatorsreally are not

15 database or not. 15 and should not be concerned with, what kind of

16 MR. PRITCHARD: 16 safety equipment the pilots are using?

17 A. I'm unawareof thepilots being ina the 17 MR. SACUTA:

18 database. 18 A. | think it would be difficult for the

19 MR. SACUTA: 19 operatorsto determine what risk that would

20 A. | believe we leave that up to Cougar. 20 expose the pilotsto in terms of their ability

21 MS.O'BRIEN: 21 to continue to maintain control of the

22 Q. Would the same go for medical examinations? 22 helicopter. | think that’s something that

23 MR. SACUTA: 23 Cougar specifically hasto look at as part -

24  A. Correct. 24 if they’ re going to introduce that for their

25 MS. O'BRIEN: 25 pilots, they’re best suited to understand any
Page 70 Page 72

1 Q. Doyou know if the pilots are using the HUEBA 1 consequences of implementing that equipment on

2 devices? 2 their flight suits for their pilots.

3 MR. SACUTA: 3 MS. O'BRIEN:

4 A. They arenot. 4 Q. Okay, so you're saying it's not your

5 MS. O'BRIEN: 5 responsibility?

6 Q. They'renot using the HUEBA devices? 6 MR. SACUTA:

7 MR. SACUTA: 7 A. Correct.

8 A. My understanding isthe pilots are not using 8 MS. O'BRIEN:

9 HUEBA. 9 Q. Okay. | suppose similarly withthe flight
10 MS. O'BRIEN: 10 suits, do you takeany involvement in the
11 Q. Doyou know why that is? 11 flight suit selection for the pilots?

12 MR. SACUTA: 12 MR.VOKEY:

13 A. | donot. 13 A. No,wedon't.

14 MS. O'BRIEN: 14 MR. SACUTA:

15 Q. Doyou know who would know why that is? 15 A. Aspart of our annua audits, though, one of
16 MR. SACUTA: 16 the componentsthey look at is that they're
17 A. I think it'sadiscussion for Cougar. 17 using certified suits and certified life

18 MR. VOKEY: 18 vests, and the suits are different than the
19 A. Itwould be Cougar. 19 suitsthat our passengerstravel in.

20 MS. O'BRIEN: 20 MR. VOKEY:

21 Q. Havethe operators ever engaged Cougar onthat {21 A. They’re certified by Transport Canada.

22 issue, whether or not the pilotswould be 22 MR. SACUTA:

23 using HUEBA? 23 A. They are certified by Transport Canada.

24 MR.VOKEY: 24 MS. O'BRIEN:

25 A. Not to my knowledge. 25 Q. Soyour audits, you ensure that they have
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1 certified suits and certified life vests, but 1 MS. O'BRIEN:
2 not the HUEBA, not helmets, right? 2 Q. Okay. | know wehad -- somewherein your
3 MR.VOKEY: 3 presentation, | don’t know if it was inthe
4 A. Wdl, HUEBA isanew device, and | think, you 4 presentation or in someone’s answer that the
5 know, we need to better understand that 5 flight suits that the pilots do wear have the
6 through Cougar asto the reasoning why. 6 thermal equivalent of the helicopter passenger
7 MS. O'BRIEN: 7 transport suits. Do you know whether that’s
8 Q. Okay, | understood that’swhat you said. | 8 the same -- if they have the same-- | don’t
9 just wanted to make sure that there' s some -- 9 know if water gets into them, whether they
10 you know, what I’'m hearing isthere’'s some 10 till have that same thermal properties. Do
11 safety devicesthat you, as operators, ensure 11 you know if they have the same types of seals
12 that the pilots are using and some that you 12 and things that the helicopter passenger suits
13 don’t consider it to be your concern. Soll 13 do?
14 understand that certified flight suitsis your 14 MR. VOKEY:
15 concern, yes? 15 A. I'vegot no personal knowledge of that, but
16 MR. VOKEY: 16 when | havetalked to Cougar specificaly,
17 A. That'scorrect. 17 they did indicate there were at least two
18 MS. O'BRIEN: 18 different suits that had certification that
19 Q. Havinglifevestsisyour concern? 19 they were using, the pilots were using.
20 MR.VOKEY: 20 MS. O'BRIEN:
21 A. Certified life vests, yes. 21 Q. Okay, that's something | can speak with
22 MS. O'BRIEN: 22 Cougar, okay. You spoke a hit about as part
23 Q. Certified life vests. Having HUEBA or 23 of your return to service process, that you
24 breathing apparatusis not your concern? 24 made some revisions -- you looked at and made
25 MR. SACUTA: 25 some revisions to the search and rescue
Page 74 Page 76
1 A. It'snot aregulatory requirement, whereas the 1 capabilities and the first response of Cougar,
2 certified life suits and certified life vests 2 and | believe that you said that one of the
3 are. 3 things that you had done was to decrease the
4 MS. O'BRIEN: 4 core group, or just have a coregroup of
5 Q. Okay, and what about helmets? 5 pilots who had the search and rescue training,
6 MR.VOKEY: 6 and to increase the amount of training for
7  A. Againthat would be whether or not there was a 7 those pilots? If you could just -- | might
8 certification requirement by Transport Canada 8 not have stated that correctly.
9 for the pilots, you know, to wear helmets or 9 MR. PRITCHARD:
10 not. | don't think, as operators, it’snot 10 A. Yeah, | ddlivered that. Wedid take acore
11 our business to say whether or not pilots 11 group of pilots. There'sacertain number of
12 should or should not wear them. They’re way 12 hoursthat areallocated for training, and,
13 outside of our expertise. 13 therefore, asmaller group of pilotsand sarR
14 MS. O'BRIEN: 14 technicians working towards those hours just
15 Q. Okay, so redly the only two pieces of 15 enhances their training.
16 equipment that you’ re concerned with are the 16 MS. O'BRIEN:
17 life vests and that they’ re wearing certified 17 Q. Okay. Sonow there'ssort of a set-- a
18 flight suits? 18 smaller group of personnel who get that
19 MR. VOKEY: 19 specific training?
20 A. Toensure that they meet all certification 20 MR. PRITCHARD:
21 requirements. 21 A. Correct.
22 MR. SACUTA: 22 MR.VOKEY:
23 A. We're concerned with any equipment that isa 23 A. Cougar actually identified it as a continuous
24 regulatory requirement under which they 24 improvement initiative. They felt, as an
25 operate. 25 organization, they could enhance their
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1 capabilities by using less numbers, but more 1 less than that requirement.
2 hours on fewer individualsto provide their 2 MS. O'BRIEN:
3 first response provision service. 3 Q. Doyou know how that -- do you know what the
4 MS. O'BRIEN: 4 requirements are -- 1 don’'t know of the
5 Q. Okay. Soaml to understand it, before that 5 Department of National Defence would have a
6 everybody had some training, and now it's 6 similar requirement for responsetime once
7 fewer people have more training? 7 they get acall, if they have awheels up time
8 MR.VOKEY: 8 that they’re guided by, or whether they're
9 A. That's my understanding, but again Cougar 9 guided by their international treaties, you
10 would be able to speak to the specifics. 10 know. Do you have any idea of what their --
11 MS. O'BRIEN: 11 was there any comparison made?
12 Q. Okay, and so | know you talked about how now |12 MR. PRITCHARD:
13 there is always a helicopter ready and waiting 13 A. Wedon't know the DND requirements, so when
14 in case of an emergency event. Is that the 14 DND take the stand, that’s best a question
15 same for apilot, is one of these sAR trained, 15 addressed to them.
16 specialized saR trained pilots always on call? 16 MS. O'BRIEN:
17 MR. PRITCHARD: 17 Q. Okay. So part of your considerations in
18 A. That'scorrect. Thegroup goon rotar., so 18 deciding the one hour response time maximum
19 they are available. 19 did not include finding out what bND does and
20 MS. O'BRIEN: 20 a comparison of those numbers?
21 Q. Sorry, the group -- 21 MR. SACUTA:
22 MR. PRITCHARD: 22 A. We certainly know what DND states their
23 A. Thegroup are on, you know, rotation. 23 response times are. Between 8 and 4 o' clock
24 MS. O'BRIEN: 24 on weekdays, their response time is 30
25 Q. Rotation. 25 minutes, and after hours and on weekends,
Page 78 Page 80
1 MR. PRITCHARD: 1 their response time is two hours, their quoted
2 A. | can't giveyou the exact rotation, but that 2 maximum response times. They also have
3 core group are on rotation. 3 demonstrated the ability to have wheelsup in
4 MS. O'BRIEN: 4 less than that, but | think DND is best suited
5 Q. Okay, and | think, Mr. Sacuta, you had said at 5 to answer those specific questions on response
6 one point that the -- you talked about the one 6 times.
7 hour wheels up time, which was one of these 7 MS. O'BRIEN:
8 other post March 12th changes, and you had 8 Q. Okay, thank you. Now just for the final area
9 said that that was adecision made by the 9 of questioning, and this would be --if |
10 operatorsto go with the one hour wheels up 10 could ask to have brought up, Exhibit
11 time. Sol would just like you to maybe give 11 P000/117402, and these are the responsesto
12 usalittle bit moreinformation about what 12 the questions from the JoHS Committees.
13 considerations went into your decision to make 13 Before | go to the specific question, please
14 it a one hour wheels up time? 14 correct meif I'mwrong, these are questions
15 MR. SACUTA: 15 that workers submitted through their JOHS
16  A. Theconsiderationsthat would have went into 16 Committeesto the operators after the March
17 that determination was the period of timeit 17 12th incident, and then you eventually
18 would take to ready the on location aircraft, 18 supplied answersand posted questions and
19 tofileaflight plan, and be ableto launch 19 answers, correct?
20 successfully with all the required equipment 20 MR.VOKEY:
21 in the aircraft. The commitment in our 21 A. That’scorrect.
22 operations plan for a Hibernia perspectiveis 22 MR. SACUTA:
23 amaximum of one hour, but, you know, Cougar 23 A. Themagjority of the questions came to the JOHS
24 has demonstrated and had demonstrated on March 24 Committee, but from my experience, | also had
25 12th that they were able to exceed that, or be 25 individuals that submitted questions directly
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1 to mewhich | then forwarded on to the team 1 from the S-92A.
2 that was looking at compiling those questions. 2 MR.VOKEY:
3 MS.O'BRIEN: 3 A. | don't have any knowledge of that.
4 Q. Sure, okay. Soif we can maybe go to Question 4 MS. O'BRIEN:
5 91, and I'll preface this by saying my 5 Q. Okay, that washis testimony. I'm just
6 questions in this regard may seem very 6 telling you that’ s what he said.
7 specific, but they’ re intended to get at sort 7 MR.VOKEY:
8 of two larger issues, and one of them isthis 8 A. Yeah, yeah, | have no knowledge of that.
9 fidelity requirement which | know that in your 9 MS. O'BRIEN:
10 conclusionsyou put forward as one of the 10 Q. And he seemed to be confident in that, but |
11 issues to be looked at going forward, fidelity 11 found it interesting, he was not aware of what
12 between training and the helicopters that are 12 it took to remove the windows in the HUET, and
13 actually used, and the other deals with 13 he did not know whether the force required to
14 communications. So you -- | think everyone's 14 remove awindow in the HUET was more or less
15 identified that Question 91, sorry, | don't 15 than the force required to remove awindow in
16 have a page number -- 16 an S-92A. So| suppose the -- let me go back.
17 REGISTRAR: 17 | would assume this question was asked by
18 Q. 917 18 someone who probably had some concern that
19 MS. O'BRIEN: 19 they wouldn’t be able to remove the window,
20 Q. Question 91, yes. 20 right?
21 REGISTRAR: 21 MR.VOKEY:
22 A. Page22. 22 A. That’scorrect.
23 MS. O'BRIEN: 23 MS. O'BRIEN:
24 Q. Therewego. So Question 91, someone asked 24 Q. Yes, and, you know, you had saidthat the
25 how hard isit to remove awindow in the S 25 windows can be pushed out easily in your
Page 82 Page 84
1 92A, and theanswer given is that, "The 1 answer, but, you know, Mr. Rutherford
2 windows are designed to be pushed out easily 2 testified that inthe HUET training, his
3 in an emergency". Do any of you have any idea 3 testimony was that for the HUET training, it
4 what -- in generating that answer to this 4 was not easy. Those are hiswords, "not easy
5 question, what inquires would have been made, 5 to push out awindow", and hedid say that
6 what you would have done? 6 some trainees had difficulty doing it, okay.
7 MR.VOKEY: 7 Are any of you aware of that?
8 A. | can probably speak to that. Cougar actualy 8 MR.VOKEY:
9 did some demonstrations, you know, in the 9 A. I'mnot aware of that.
10 helicopters showing, you know, what it took to 10 MR. PRITCHARD:
11 remove the windows, and if | recall correctly, 11 A. I'd besurprised at that too.
12 there were even videos taken demonstrating the |12 MS. O'BRIEN:
13 ease at which the windows could be removed. 13 Q. Okay.
14 MR. SACUTA: 14 MR. SACUTA:
15 A. We certainly discussed this particular 15 A If that’swhat the testimony was, that’s what
16 question with Cougar to get their response to 16 it was.
17 this question. 17 MR. SACUTA:
18 MS. O'BRIEN: 18 A. Washe talking about the S92 or about the
19 Q. I don't know if any of you were present when | 19 HUET?
20 was questioning Mr. Rutherford and Mr. Harvey |20 MS. O'BRIEN:
21 from the Marine Institute, but | did ask them 21 Q. About the HUET.
22 some questions regarding removal  of windows, |22 MR. SACUTA:
23 and | think the testimony of Mr. Rutherford 23 A. Okay.
24 was that they knew from Cougar that it takes 24 MS. O'BRIEN:
25 40 pounds per squareinch toremoveawindow |25 Q. Sohe didn’'t-- hesaid with the HUET, he
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1 didn’'t know what kind of force, he didn’t know 1 windows arereleased in air.
2 if it was more or lessthan the S-92, but he 2 MR. SACUTA:
3 said it'snot easy and he did say that some 3 A. Thetrainingisfor acontrolled ditching.
4 people do have trouble with it, okay. So it 4 MS. O'BRIEN:
5 could bethe type of person who had trouble 5 Q. Okay, dl right. The series of questions that
6 with it on the HUET might be the very type of 6 I’m asking you isredlly to raise for you, as
7 person who would have put that question 7 you're looking at -- and for the Commissioner,
8 through to you for aresponse, right. So you 8 asyou're looking at some of these issues of
9 have avery different answer, obviously, than 9 fidelity and communication to people, you
10 what Mr. Rutherford’ s experience iswith the 10 know, my concern is that if you're
11 HUET. | know we're taking about two 11 communicating in aquestion likethis that
12 different pieces of equipment here. One of 12 it'seasy, don't worry about it, that would
13 the -- we're talking here -- | would suppose 13 make -- from the evidence we've had to date,
14 inthe demonstrationsyou had from Cougar, 14 that may not completely coincide with what
15 we'retalking about forced push out windows 15 we've heard from the trainer and it might be
16 when you' re not submerged, right? 16 an issue that’ s worth some more investigation
17 MR. VOKEY: 17 to ensure that people who are travelling have
18 A. That'scorrect, but that’s also taught in the 18 real expectations of what needsto be donein
19 basis survival training. If you're got 19 an emergency and they have knowledge that they
20 pressure, water pressure against the window, 20 can do it themselves, and if they can't, they
21 it'sdifferent than if it'sjust in air. The 21 are thinking right away of an alternative
22 intent isfor the training and for what we're 22 that’ s suitable for them.
23 taught isthat as soon as the helicopter 23 MR. PRITCHARD:
24 touches down on the water, that the windows -- 24  A. Thank you for that identification there. I'm
25 and the rotors stop, that the windows are 25 unaware of that particular situation. 1'm
Page 86 Page 88
1 popped in air, not in water. 1 sure we'll look at it.
2 MS. O'BRIEN: 2 MS. O'BRIEN:
3 Q. Sorry, you'resaying your people aretrained 3 Q. Right,andif | mightjust havea moment to
4 not totry to push out the windows once 4 review my notes, but | believe that is --
5 submerged? 5 those are the extent of my questions. Thank
6 MR.VOKEY: 6 you very much.
7 A. No,what I'm saying isthey’retaught that 7 COMMISSIONER:
8 when the helicopter touches down on the water 8 Q. Thank you, Ms. O'Brien. Now counsel for the
9 and as soon asthe windows potentially -- 9 parties being examined, have you decided on
10 there' s no potential to create ahazard with 10 any order between you?
11 the rotors, when the rotors are stopped, 11 MR. WALLACE:
12 people are taught to release their windows. 12 Q. Commissioner, didyou ask counsel for the
13 MS. O'BRIEN: 13 families?
14 Q. Assoonaspossible, of course. 14 COMMISSIONER:
15 MR. VOKEY: 15 Q. You're quite right, yes, yes. Actualy,
16 A. Assoon aspossible after touching down, yes. 16 counsel for the families inmy list come
17 MS. O'BRIEN: 17 before counsel for the estates of the pilots.
18 Q. Okay, dl right. So arethey -- | suppose 18 That's where | made the mistake. They should
19 there could be an instance where a helicopter 19 have gone before you, yes.
20 ditchesin such away that thereisnot that 20 MS.BATTCOCK:
21 moment in time to do it before you submerge 21 Q. Good morning, Commissioner, Allison Battcock
22 too? 22 for the families of the deceased passengers,
23 MR.VOKEY: 23 and we have no questions.
24  A. | guessit'spossible, but that’s not what the 24 COMMISSIONER:
25 training contemplates. It contemplates the 25 Q. Okay, thank you. Now counsel for the parties?
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1 Ms. Strickland. No. Okay then, | don’t want 1 you've beeninit. I'm not talking about the
2 to question you, but I would like to discuss 2 industry in the technical sense of extracting
3 with you, you know. Firstly, coming back to 3 oil, but in terms of safety, I’d be interested
4 the issue of the surveys and the risk 4 in hearing from any of you, any of the three,
5 management that we have engaged Aerosafeto | 5 about that, where have we come from, because
6 do, you know we' ve already started, of course, 6 we're looking ahead and this Inquiry hasto
7 I’m sure you know that -- 7 look ahead.
8 MR. VOKEY: 8 MR. VOKEY:
9 A Yes 9 A. Maybeif | can start, if | take alook at the
10 COMMISSIONER: 10 equipment that we use today, the helicopter
11 Q. Andtomy knowledge, it's an ongoing process |11 suits, the survival suits, the enhancements
12 and Ms. Turner will be back and/or peoplewith |12 that we use like HUEBA, they arelight years
13 her company and expecting to interview all 13 fromwhat wehad when | started almost 30
14 sorts of people to ask questions of them right 14 yearsago. Thetypesof vesselswe use, the
15 throughout your organizations. Now | don't 15 fast rescue craft that are supported today,
16 know -- people perhapsdon’t love peopleto 16 there was nothing like that 30 years ago. The
17 come prying about, but we'retalking about 17 training that our employeesand contractors
18 safety, we're not talking about proprietary 18 receive, again there’ s no comparison in terms
19 interests, money, or anything like that, but 19 of safety training today and technical
20 safety as it relatesto helicopter offshore 20 training compared to what it was 30 years ago.
21 transport. | take it there is no problem with 21 If you take alook at our life boat systems
22 that? 22 and the quality of that, you know, there are
23 MR. PRITCHARD: 23 significant changes inthat area. | think
24 A. Nonewhatsoever. 24 it'sfair to say in our industry, you know, 20
25 MR. SACUTA: 25 to 30 yearsago it was, as | think Mr. Earle
Page 90 Page 92
1 A. Werehereto fully support the Inquiry. 1 said, atop down type of organization, and all
2 COMMISSIONER: 2 organizations -- | mean, it was -- therewas a
3 Q. Okay. 3 hierarchy that is not there today. We engage
4 MR. VOKEY: 4 our workforce today here onthe east coast,
5 A. Andintermsof our history, we're all used to 5 and | canspeak for the other operators
6 either interna audits, external audits, with 6 because I've been involved in ther
7 regulators. Thatis anormal part of our 7 operations, either through meetings or being
8 business for externa stakeholders and 8 on their platforms, worker engagement today is
9 interest holders to come into our 9 -- there’ s no comparison to what it is today
10 organizationsto drill as deep as they wanted 10 versus 30 yearsago, andit's an area for
11 into whatever they want. 11 continuous improvement, but we do engage. So
12 COMMISSIONER: 12 that’sjust, | guess, my two bits on where we
13 Q. Becauseyou're-- al three of you, I’'m sure, 13 were versus where we are today.
14 are very familiar with risk assessment. | was 14 COMMISSIONER:
15 not until | started this process, but you have 15 Q. Would either of you like to comment?
16 to bein the normal -- 16 MR. PRITCHARD:
17 MR. VOKEY: 17 A. Very similar, and I'll go back to my people,
18 A. Yes 18 forces, and equipment, all of those are light
19 COMMISSIONER: 19 years ahead of where we were 35 yearswhen |
20 Q. Okay, then and the risk assessment processis 20 started. Thirty-five yearsago, | wouldn’t
21 going to takein consideration not every 21 have heard of a permit to work. | understood
22 person, but every category of persons, and 22 the equipment and did my own isolations, went
23 that’sokay. | think it wasyou, Mr. Vokey, 23 ahead and performed my own duties and worked
24 mentioned about the development or the 24 just as part of my work description, asit
25 evolvement of the industry over the years that 25 were, so we arewell away from that way of
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1 working. The equipment isalso light years 1 maintained, then that safety culture may drift
2 ahead with the technology that we have, and | 2 back. Sovigilanceto ensurethat we work
3 think here about the likes of the fire and gas 3 hard to communicate, to re-educate, and it's
4 detection, or even the helideck lighting 4 similar to, you know, training refreshers. We
5 system is so much improved from yearsgone by, | 5 constantly -- our day to day activitiesare
6 and | believethat people's attitudes -- 6 pretty much constantly engaged in safety
7 whilst we had alot of good work ethics many, 7 matters and communications.
8 many years ago, we wereall (upandat it 8 COMMISSIONER:
9 4344). | think the same work ethics apply, 9 Q. Obvioudly, in the positions you three men are,
10 but I think ina very controlled manner, and 10 safety hasto beapart of your daily lives,
11 the attitude is far superior these days. 11 but do you have -- you also, of course, run
12 MR. SACUTA: 12 the operations. Do you have people, such as
13 A. From my experience, when | wasin university, 13 the Board as Mr. Pike asa Chief Safety
14 | worked the drilling rigs during thetimell 14 Officer, do you have people in that capacity
15 was in university, and if you brought up 15 who get up in the morning and go to work, or
16 safety at that point, it was you weren’t tough 16 whenever they go to work, that safety istheir
17 enough, and | think the industry has evolved 17 primary concern?
18 in an unbelievable amount over the length of 18 MR. VOKEY:
19 my career. | have three kids, and quite often 19 A. Yes
20 | get asked how would you feel about any of 20 MR. SACUTA:
21 your kids working on the Hibernia platform, 21 A. From Hibernia perspective, we have a complete
22 and although | recognize there are risks 22 Safety Health and Environment Department,
23 associated with the business that we all 23 which includes supervision, and a number of
24 operatein, | would sleep comfortable at night 24 employees that have various responsibilities
25 knowing that they’ re on the Hibernia platform 25 withinthat group. Wealso have dedicated
Page 94 Page 96
1 based on the focus our organization places on 1 safety health and environment personnel
2 safety. Thereis nothing more important than 2 offshore to assist with the day to day safety
3 our workforce safety, and | would sleep very 3 of theindividual production facility itself.
4 comfortably at night if any of my children 4 MR. PRITCHARD:
5 decided to work on that facility. 5 A. Similar to us, we have a dedicated resource to
6 COMMISSIONER: 6 support the day to day activities. | would
7 Q. What are your thoughtsin the issue of culture 7 aso like to point out that the Safety Manager
8 because as| seeit inthislearning process 8 doesnot reporttome. The Safety Manager
9 that I’m engaged in, that culture has to go 9 reportsto my Vice President. So in terms of
10 right through anindustry or a part of an 10 performance of safety, which I'mthe line
11 industry such as yours, and that everybody has 11 Manager, | take full responsibility for
12 to buy into the culture in order for it to be 12 safety, but my performance is reported back to
13 successful. How doyou -- I'msure that 13 my Vice President.
14 Aerosafe isgoing to look at your cultures and 14 COMMISSIONER:
15 have some thoughts, whatever they might be. 15 Q. Soitgoes, you'retelling me, further up the
16 How do you feel about it, can you seethisin 16 line?
17 the reality of your daily work? 17 MR. PRITCHARD:
18 MR. PRITCHARD: 18 A. Thereporting structure does -- | have the
19 A. Absolutely. To gain asafety culture and have 19 responsibility and there'sa suite of health
20 continuous improvement in safety culture, you 20 and safety professionals that would support my
21 need continuous communications. Sometimes-- |21 day to day activities.
22 I mentioned before in my transcript there 22 MR.VOKEY:
23 about vigilance. Vigilance isso important 23 A. Anditwould be similar for Suncor. We have
24 because you can embed safety tools, safety 24 an Environmental Health and Safety Manager,
25 culture within somebody, but if it's not 25 and similar to the other installations, we do
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1 have offshore health advisors, health and 1 further on into our issues, | will ask counsel
2 safety advisors. They report directly in 2 to get from you -- not necessarily you
3 through the EH & SManager in our case, who 3 personally, but the appropriate person in your
4 reports to the Vice President, and not to me. 4 companies, alist of the things that you have
5 So there is an autonomy there. 5 instituted in the last year, shall we say, and
6 COMMISSIONER: 6 if you feel that you can do so, thingsthat
7 Q. The reason I'm raising these things for 7 you are contemplating and studying so I'll
8 discussion, of course, isthat in reading, and 8 have the benefit of that when | sit down to
9 remember you weren't -- you may have been here | 9 prepare areport.
10 our opening day when | talked about the Royal 10 MR. SACUTA:
11 Australian Air Force, and the -- you know, the 11 A. Thisisspecific to helicopter operations?
12 production, namely, the planes, pilots, and 12 COMMISSIONER:
13 al that was a very, very high officer 13 Q. Oh,yes yes. I'mnot confined altogether,
14 involved, | think aWing Commander, but the 14 but the helicopter offshore travel iswhat I'm
15 person in charge of maintenance wasvery much |15 talking about.
16 down the hierarchy scale, didn’'t have the same 16 MR. VOKEY:
17 clout, and it does seem from the reading that 17  A. Wewelcomethat.
18 I’m doing that the safety person hasto have 18 MR. PRITCHARD:
19 major clout within the organization. How do 19 A. Wethoroughly support that.
20 you feel about that? 20 COMMISSIONER:
21 MR. PRITCHARD: 21 Q. Good, because | would like to have that, you
22 A. For me, it’s personally engrained into me. | 22 know.
23 take full responsibility for safety, and | see 23 MR. PRITCHARD:
24 the safety professionals asassisting mein 24 A. Yes, certainly.
25 helping with tools and reporting my 25 COMMISSIONER:
Page 98 Page 100
1 performance, asl| said, back to the Vice 1 Q. Okay, thank you very much.
2 President. If that performanceis not to his 2 MR.VOKEY:
3 satisfaction, of course, he has a strong 3 A. Thank you, sir.
4 safety culture too, and then will make 4 COMMISSIONER:
5 assistance, but the Safety Manager is a 5 Q. Now, Mr. Rail.
6 professional in his own right to be able to 6 ROIL, Q.C.:
7 understand the best practises and give those 7 Q. Commissioner, that's all the evidence we have
8 evaluations to the operations group for use, 8 for today. You will recall that when you
9 and, of course, he can assist in training and 9 began this process, you indicated that in
10 educating us in where we should be heading. 10 addition to people who would be parties with
11 COMMISSIONER: 11 standing here, that other members of the
12 Q. Okay.Onelast thing, inthe course of your 12 public could present to you. We have a
13 evidence, we'll call it, testimony, you've 13 presenter for tomorrow. Lorraine Michael, who
14 mentioned things that within thelast year 14 is leader of the New Democratic Party of
15 new procedures and things that have been 15 Newfoundland and Labrador, has indicated the
16 instituted, vis-a-vissafety, and | think 16 desire to make a presentation, and she will be
17 that’s avery good thing because you are the 17 available tomorrow afternoon at 2 p.m. to do
18 people with the responsibility day to day to 18 that. | understand from talking to her
19 manage, so | think that’sfine, but some of 19 assistant that it will bein the nature of an
20 the things you may have done - | remember you |20 hour or so that presentation will take.
21 mentioned a couple of them, but some of the 21 COMMISSIONER:
22 thingsyou may have doneor bedoingmay not |22 Q. | see. Now the presentations by the
23 at this stage be knownto me, and | may be 23 individual companies, they’ ve been scheduled,
24 thinking perhaps as things go on of those of 24 | takeit, for next week?
25 these things. What | will do aswe get a bit 25 ROIL, Q.C.:

Discoveries Unlimited Inc., Ph: (709)437-5028

Page 97 - Page 100

Offshore Helicopter Safety Inquiry




January 13, 2010

Multi-Page™

Offshore Helicopter Safety Inquiry

Page 101

1 Q. That'sright, the next one iswe'll have Mr.
2 Sacutaback againfor an encorevisit with
3 other representatives of HMDC for the first
4 two days, then Suncor for two days, and then
5 Husky the first two days of the following
6 week, after which the JRcc people will be
7 presenting with consultation with my
8 colleague, Ms. Fagan.
9 COMMISSIONER:

10 Q. lIsee. Okaythen, soweadjourn now until

11 2:30 tomorrow afternoon.

12 ROIL, Q.C.:

13 Q. 2p.m.tomorrow.

14 COMMISSIONER:

15 Q. Oh,2p.m. Okay then, thank you.

16 (UPON CONCLUDING AT 12:07 P.M.)
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